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Rodney Daniels

From: Robert Edmondson <redmondson@hiteassoc.com>
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 8:35 AM

To: Rodney Daniels

Cc Bryan Braddy; Jimmy Hite; Blake Fautkner

Subject: FW: Overhills Dinning Revision

Mr. Daniels:

See the answers below to your questions.

The total number of occupants egressing from the existing dining area through the addition = 51 persons

The total travel distance of the occupants egressing from the existing dining room through the addition = 115 feet

Thanks,

Robert Edmondson
Construction Administrator
Hite Associates

(252) 757-0333 x 212 office
(252} 714-8612 mobile

From: Bryan Braddy [mailto:bbraddy@muterconstruction.com]

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 7:01 AM

To: Robert Edmondson <redmondson@hiteassoc.com>; limmy Hite <jgh@hiteassoc.com>; Briana Nunley
<bnunley@hiteassoc.com>

Subject: Fwd: Overhills Dinning Revision

Hey Jimmy and Robert,
Please see below from the fire marshal.
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: Rodney Daniels <rdaniels@harnett.org>
Date: April 27, 2018 at 6:53:23 AM EDT
To: "bbraddv@muterconstruction.com"” <bbraddy@muterconstruction.com>

Cc: Donna Johnson <diohnson@harnett.org>
Subject: Overhills Dinning Revision

Bryan,

I have asked the architect for the total number of occupants egressing from the existing dining area
through the addition. Also, the total travel distance of the occupants egressing from the existing dining
room through the addition. As soon as we get this information we can complete the review.

Rodney Daniels
Fire Marshal



Harnett County Emergency Services
P.0. Box 370

1005 Edwards Brothers Drive
Lillington, NC 27546

Direct: 910-893-0743

Office: 910-893-7580

Fax: 910-893-5025

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email is privileged and confidential; and
may contain protected information which is intended for the use of the addressee. If the reader
of this message is not the addressee, you are hereby notified that any distribution or copying of
this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately
notify the sender for further instructions.



Plan Review, Inspection, and Permit Fees

Application Number

$200.00

$100.00

$100.00
$50.00
$35.00 +$2.00 per device
$35.00 +$2.00 per nozzle
$75.00

$100.00
$50.00

$100.00

$150.00

$250.00
$35.00 +2.00 per head
$50.00

$50.00

$75.00

$100.00
$100.00

Code Enforcement Official
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Explosive Material (90 Days)
Explosive Materials (72 Hours)
Fireworks Public Display

Final Inspection

Fire Alarm Testing

Fixed Fire Suppression
Insecticide Fog/Fumigation
Pipe Test/UST/AGST

Plans up to 5000 sq ft

Plans 5001 sq ft to 10,000 sq ft
Plans 10,001 sq ft to 25,000 sq ft
Plans 25,001 sq ft and over
Sprinkler Certification Test
Standpipe Testing

Special Assembly

lie. amusement hiildingss. carnivals. fairg)

Tents/Canopies/Air Supported Structure

Tank Installation (charge for each tank)

Tank Removal (charge for each tank)
Total Devices/Heads

Total Cost

Rodney Daniels
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50.00

50.00

100.00

5/3/2018
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E
1,150 gross s.f.
1,150 net s.f. /7 50
23 persons

E
1,825 gross s.f.
1,825 net s.f. / 50
37 persons

001.1

2 x 30 = 6" REQD
EXIT 34" PROVIDED

]

NEW CORRIDOR

DINING EXPANSION
FFE=291.00" |

A-2
6,225 gross s.f.
(New + Existing) i
H 6,225 net s.f./ 15
H 415 persons

AN 2 x 83 =
EXIT 68" PROVIDED

16.6" REQ'D

.2 x 83 = 16.6" REQ'D

34" PROVIDED

2,243 S'F.

This exit requires
panic hardware:

LIFE SAFETY PLAN

SCALE: 1" = 20-0"

Revision
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Hite associates
ARCHITECTURE / PLANNING / TECHNOLOGY

2600 Meridian Drive / Greenville, NC 27834 / tel (252) 757-0333

REGISTERED

Dlnlng. Room . Addition To
Overhills High School
Harnett County Schools

Harnett County / North Carolina
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21613

Date:
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WALL LEGEND

12" CMU WALL
8" CMU WALL

6 CMU WALL

8" METAL STUD WALL WITH GYPBOARD EACH SIDE WITH SOUND ATTENUATION BATTS

6" METAL STUD WALL WITH GYPBOARD EACH SIDE WITH SOUND ATTENUATION BATTS

3 5/8" METAL STUD WALL WITH GYPBOARD EACH SIDE WITH SOUND ATTENUATION BATTS

3 5/8" METAL STUD WALL WITH GYPBOARD EACH SIDE WITH SOUND ATTENUATION BATTS

SMOKE TIGHT CONSTRUCTION WALLS AND CEILING

ONE HOUR RATED FIRE BARRIER (PRIORITY 5 - LOWEST)

ONE HOUR FIRE AND SMOKE BARRIER (PRIORITY 4)

TWO HOUR RATED FIRE BARRIER (PRIORITY 3)

TWO HOUR RATED FIRE AND SMOKE BARRIER (PRIORITY 2)

THREE HOUR RATED FIRE AND SMOKE BARRIER (PRIORITY 1 - HIGHEST)
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2600 Meridian Drive / Greenville, NC 27834 / tel (252) 757-0333
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Dining. Room _ Addition To
Overhills High School
Harnett County Schools

Harnett County / North Carolina
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Fire Marshal Division
May 3, 2018

Bryant Braddy
100 Arendell Ave.
Zebulon, NC 27597

Re: Overhills Dinning Hall Addition
2495 Ray Road
Spring Lake, NC 28390

Application Number 18-50043022
Mr. Braddy,

Thank you for submitting the plans for the dining room expansion. The plans have been
carefully reviewed by a qualified code enforcement official to examine for compliance
with the North Carolina Fire Prevention Code and all other fire protection regulatory
documents. There are some items that were found during the plan review process that
need to be addressed before a final inspection of the new facility can be given. These
items are outlined and described below.

e 906.1 Fire Extinguishers

o Minimum of (1) 2A10:BC fire extinguisher shall be installed not to exceed
75’ distance of travel.

o All Fire extinguishers shall be properly mounted and tagged by a fire
extinguisher company.

e 1006.1 Means of Egress lllumination
o The means of egress, including the exit discharge, shall be illuminated at
all time the building space is served by the means of egress is occupied.
o Means of egress consist of three separate and distinct parts: the
exit access, the exit and the exit discharge.
o The means of egress illumination shall not be less than 1 foot-candle at
the walking surface.

e 105.7.1 Automatic fire-extinguishing systems.
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o A construction permit is required for the fire sprinkler system installation
before any such work commences. Submit complete construction
documents that include the hydraulic calculations for the system. The
system shall also be designed consistent with the architectural design
documents and specifications. Construction documents shall include
detail as described in NFPA 13 standard for automatic sprinkler system
installation. Contractor must obtain construction permit for the fire
sprinkler system before commencement of any work.

= Arough in inspection is required.
= Afinal acceptance test is required.

e 105.7.5 Fire alarm construction permits.

o A construction permit is required for the fire alarm installation. Submit
complete shop drawings consistent with the architectural design
documents and specifications. Shop drawings shall include detail as
described in Section 907.1.2 of the NC State Fire Code. Contractor must
obtain the construction permit for the fire alarm system before
commencement of any work.

= Arough in inspection is required.
= Afinal acceptance test is required. (100%)

e 901.2.1 State of Compliance.

o Before requesting final approval of the installation, where required by
the fire code official, the installing contactor shall furnish a written
statement to the fire code official that the subject fire protection system
has been installed in accordance with the manufacture’s specifications
and the appropriate installation standard. Any deviations from the design
standards shall be noted and copies of the approvals for such deviations
shall be attached to the written statement.

e 907.4.1 Duct Smoke detectors.

o Smoke detectors installed in ducts shall be listed for the air velocity,
temperature and humidity present in the duct. Duct smoke detectors
shall be connected to the building’s fire alarm control unit when a fire
alarm system is required by Section 907.2. Activation of a duct smoke
detector shall initiate a visible and audible supervisory signal at a
constantly attended location and shall perform the intended fire safety
function in accordance with this code and the International Mechanical
Code. Duct smoke detectors shall not be used as a substitute for required
open area detection.
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e 703.5 Identification
o Walls and partitions required to have protected openings shall be
permanently identified with signs or stencils. (Example “2- hour Fire
Barrier Protect All Openings”)

e Notes
o New exit will require panic hardware.
o Afinal fire inspection is required.
o Schedule all fire inspections through the Fire Marshal’s Office.
(919)893-0743

Thank you again for submitting the plans for the expansion. Please review the plans and
adhere to any notes and alterations that were made in addition to the original drawings.
These remarks are for the plans that were submitted and its original intent. These
remarks do not apply if the original intent changes or what was submitted on the above
date changes. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call this office.

Sincerely,

Rodney Daniels
Fire Marshal
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NOTE: CAULK AND BACKER ROD COMPATIBLE CAULK AND BACKER ROD COMPATIBLE Y = O
CONTROL JOINT ONE SIDE ALL WITH WATERPROOFING MEMBRANE AS SPECIFIED WITH WATERPROOFING MEMBRANE AS SPECIFIED — Q) =
MASONRY OPENINGS, BOTH SIDES ‘ ‘i /\L 4_\ i /T‘N ﬂ N i 20 390 2 2 60 2 o '— C 0
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R \ \BOND BEAM GLASS IN 6" ALUMINUM GLASS IN 6" ALUMINUM
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HORIZONTAL REINFORCING
TERMINATE BOND BEAM AND / TIES CONTINUOUS
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WALL REINFORCING AT JOINT
PROVIDE PLASTIC OR // NOTE: ALL STEEL DOORS AND DOOR FRAMES TO BE GALVANIZED. Project No.
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